

- zahir.hayrullah@gmail.com
- +4915906671872
- Sandstr 51, 13593 Berlin
- & zaherr.com
- 🗯 26 years old
- Married
- Driving licence (B)
- □ Syrian
- Germany Lebanon ,Turkey
- Open to remote work

### Languages

**Arabic** 

Turkish

**English** 

German

#### Social networks

in @zaherkhirullah

@zaherkhirullah

#### **ZAHIR Hayrullah**

# Computer Engineer / Web Developer

I'm a Computer Engineer, I graduated from Sakarya University since 2019, I worked as Backend Web Developer started as junior to be Mid-Senior now; I love computer science, coding, solve problems, I love to work and learn new things.

### Work experience

Founding Partner

Since March 2022 Bisni Denmark

Mid-Senior Backend Web Developer

From August 2019 to June 2022 Imtilak Group Istanbul / Turkey

Web Developer

From June 2018 to June 2019 Binoplus+ Sakarya/Turkey

Stajyei

From May 2018 to June 2018 Binoplus Sakarya/Turkey

## **Projects**

CRM

From August 2020 to June 2022 Customer relationship management / Istanbul

CRM Project: Customer relationship management is an approach to manage a company's interaction with current and potential customers this project its big like zoho CRM and we created it in For Imtilak Real Estat company.

Warehouse

From August 2021 to October 2021 Warehouse System /

Warehouse System to manage products, inventories, employees and employee products and product transactions in company.

Imtilak Real Estate

From October 2019 to December 2019 https://www.imtilak.net/ turkey

This web site created using laravel framework of PHP and using vuejs and ajax Project Description: A big Turkish company, ranked in the forefront of real estate companies in Turkey, headquartered in Istanbul, has an office in Trabzon, has dealings in other cities within Turkey, and has agents in several Arab cities.

Ilajak Medical

C#

From August 2019 to September 2019 https://ilajak.com/turkey

this web site we was created using laravel frame work project description: provides you with integrated professional health services in Turkey. From reception at the airport until the last day of your treatment journey.

## **Backend Developer**

PHP Laravel Framework
PHP, MYSQL, Cache
Rest, Api, Elastic search, Redis
ava, C#, Asp.net
Frontend Developer
avascript, JQuery, Ajax , VueJs
HTML5, CSS Web Design
Programing Languages
РНР

Mysql	
Microsoft SQL Server	
Postgres SQL	

# **Education**

Computer Engineer

**Databases Skills** 

From October 2015 to June 2019 Sakarya University Sakarya / Turkey